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Dear Sir / Madam

Application by Anglian Water Services Limited for an Order Granting
Development Consent for the Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant
Relocation project (CWWTPR):

Response to matters at Deadline 4 (D4) for receipt by the Examining Authority

Introduction

1. 1 am writing on behalf of Cambridge City Council [20041390] to submit to the
Examining Authority (ExA) matters for Deadline 4 (D4) of the Cambridge Waste
Water Treatment Plant Relocation Development Consent Order (DCO)
Examination.

2. The matters addressed are set out below.

Written summary of oral submissions made at Specific Hearing 3 (ISH 3) on the
10th and 11th January 2024 and responses to the Action Points raised.

3. This document relates to the agenda published 21 December 2023 [EV-007a] and
the Action Points published 17 January 2024 [EV-008v]. Please note that although
ISH3 Agenda points 10 (noise and vibration) and 12 (odour) [EV-007a], were not
discussed at the hearings, for completeness, CCC have responded to these
matters.

Page |1


http://www.cambridge.gov.uk/

Cambridge City Council " b
PO Box 700, %
Cambridge, g

CB1 0JH _ \}

www.cambridge.gov.uk
CAMBRIDGE
CITY COUNCIL

e Cambridge City Council: Written summary of oral submissions made at Issue
Specific Hearing 3 (ISH 3) and responses to the Action Points raised

— Document ref: CCC_ ISH3_D4 22.01.24 v1

Other Matters

4. Cambridge City Council would like the Examining Authority to note that positive
engagement with the Applicant on the draft Statement of Common Ground (SoCG)
continues. This also includes the Principles Areas of Disagreement which we are
considering in tandem. The Applicant has advised the Council that these two
documents will now be submitted as part of Deadline 5 (D5).

Yours faithfully

Stephen Kelly

Director of Planning & Economic Development

On behalf of Cambridge City Council
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